
EAST AMWELL BOARD OF HEALTH  SEPTEMBER 15, 2015  
 

1 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Health was called to order at 7:36 p.m.  Present for this meeting 
were:  Tony Berberabe, Tracy Carluccio (Board Chair), Les Hamilton, Pauline Serafin, Larry 
Tatsch(Vice Chair), David Wang-Iverson, and Bogden Sleczka.  Ted Peyrek and Charles Van Horn 
was absent. Also present: Board Secretary Christine Rosikiewicz and Hunterdon County Division of 
Public Health Inspector Dan Wyckoff.  

In compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act, this meeting was advertised as a regular meeting 
in the January 29, 2015 issue of the Hunterdon County Democrat.  Notice of the meeting was 
forwarded to the Township Clerk’s office, posted on the Township bulletin board and sent to the 
Hunterdon County Democrat, the Trenton Times, and the Star Ledger on September 9, 2015. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS/AGENDA REVIEW: 

There were no announcements. 

PRESENTATION OF THE MINUTES –August 18, 2015 

Mr. Hamilton commented favorably on the minutes. Mr. Hamilton made a motion to approve the 
August 18, 2015 minutes with one correction on page 2, second paragraph, line 6 replace “improve” 
to “approve”. Mr. Tatsch seconded the motion. All were in favor; the motion passed.  

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 

Being no comments from any public Mr. Wang-Iverson made a motion to close to the public. 
Ms. Serafin seconded the motion. All were in favor; the motion passed.  

UNFINISHED AND NEW BUSINESS 

A. Hunterdon County Division of Health and Safety – Inspector’s Report – Dan Wyckoff 
 

1.  Owens - AKA Woody’s – B 16, L 11 – 202 Old York Road 
 
 The County has contacted the LSRP who is managing this project to request information 
regarding the sampling done this summer and is awaiting a response. Mr. Wyckoff will report on 
the response received next month. The well should have been sampled again last month.  
 
 2. NOV 9/3/14 B 15.01 L 2 – update  
 
The NOV is for Speedway. The tanks continue to be pumped in response to the NOV. Mr. Wyckoff 
provided copies of the July and August receipts to the Board. The tank was pumped in September 
but the receipt has not been received yet; he will forward it to the Board once it is received.  
 
 Preview Committee 
 
 1. Septic System Alteration Application B 17 L 17.01 
 
Mr. R. Henry Huelsebusch, the engineer for this application, approached the dais.  Ms. Carluccio 
noted that the Preview Committee met previously to discuss this application. Mr. Huelsebusch 
explained that in 2008 he designed a septic system for the applicant because, although the system 
wasn’t failing, they wanted to upgrade the system as they were planning on selling their home. 



EAST AMWELL BOARD OF HEALTH  SEPTEMBER 15, 2015  
 

2 
 

After the stock market crashed they decided to hold off making improvements to the system. They 
currently will be moving and have a contract on their house. The previous application from 2008 
was destroyed by the County. Mr. Huelsebusch resubmitted the application to the County which 
now complies with the updated State and Township code with the exception of the waivers being 
requested.  
 
Mr. Huelsebusch said the distribution box was recently replaced on the existing system. When the 
home inspection was completed for the recent real estate transaction the applicant was told a new 
system was required as the current system was not compliant with the State.   
 
Mr. Huelsebusch asked to explain the soil log procedure used. In 2008 test holes were done but     
in many spots they could only go down one or two feet before shale was reached and there was 
machine refusal. Soil logs A and B were the best soil logs until later in the day when he suggested 
they dig closer to the road. The two test holes dug close to the road were over ten feet deep with 
less than fifty percent coarse fragment; these are soil logs #1 and #2. This is the only spot on the 
property where a system can be located that is classified in soil suitability class 1. This is why the 
25 foot setback waiver is needed as this location is close to the road and is the only suitable place 
for the new system to be located.  
 
Ms. Carluccio went over the waivers from the County approval letter. The first waiver is for the 25 
foot setback. She referenced the map where at one corner the proposed system will be 17 feet 
from the road; in the other corner it will be 20 feet from the side property line. She inquired if the 
system could be moved at all to achieve more separation distance from the road.  
 
Mr. Huelsebusch commented that the system was a fill enclosed system. Since it is a soil class of #1 
a conventional system can be used with the bottom replaced with suitable fill; this would decrease 
the size of the system so it could be up to four feet further from the road on both corners. Ms. 
Carluccio explained that a “fill enclosed” system is where a trench is dug around the entire system 
and select fill is filled in. It is not required by State code or East Amwell code. It is used to address 
water or drainage issues and not used often anymore. Mr. Huelsebusch said there are no water or 
drainage issues with the two soil logs being used. Mr. Huelsebusch asked if he could move the 
system without coming back to the Board if they encounter hard shale. Ms. Carluccio said very 
minor revisions can be made in the field if the engineer is present and changes are reflected in the 
as-builts. County approval is usually required. The Board commented favorably on bringing the 
system further from the road by not having it be a fill enclosed system.  
 
Ms. Carluccio referred to the second waiver in the County approval letter for two soil logs being 
performed instead of the required three. Mr. Huelsebusch said he was not aware that the third soil 
log was necessary. He expressed confidence with the spacing of the test holes and the consistent 
results. The test holes are equidistant to each other.  
 
The third waiver needed is for the soil permeability class rating test that was done. There were 
passing K1 results but the basin flood test failed. Mr. Huelsebusch commented favorably on using 
the class rating test for determining soil suitability in the past. He felt a basin test in a K1 soil           
could provide a false positive or a false negative as the sediment makes it harder for the water to 
go through the soil in his opinion. Ms. Carluccio said the State code requires a minimum of one 
basin flood test. Mr. Huelsebusch said that only applies if there are more than fifty percent coarse 



EAST AMWELL BOARD OF HEALTH  SEPTEMBER 15, 2015  
 

3 
 

fragments; this was not present in the two soil logs. Ms. Carluccio asked if he feels he received 
good enough results with the soil permeability rating test that he does not feel he needs the basin 
flood test information to be assured that the system will percolate. Mr. Huelsebush said he was not 
aware of the requirement for a basin flood test. Ms. Carluccio read from the State code where this 
is required. Mr. Huelsebush said since there was a failing basin flood test in order to use it as a 
reserve area a basin flood and soil class rating test would be needed. He interpreted the Township 
ordinance as if there was a soil suitability of 1 then you don’t have to have a reserve area on the 
property. Ms. Carluccio said a reserve area is not required by the Township for an alteration when 
there is an existing system in place. Mr. Tatsch commented that in this particular case the Board is 
sure there is no other suitable location for the system on the property whether the testing is 
performed or not. He noted that this system substantially improves on the present code 
requirements in comparison with the existing system.  
 
Mr. Berberabe asked the rationale for not replacing the existing 1000 gallon tank. Mr. Huelsebush 
said the main reason is the cost. The tank will be tested; if it is not structurally sound it will be 
replaced. Ms. Carluccio asked if a water tightness test will be done. Mr. Huelsebush said it would 
not be done as water tightness cannot be guaranteed in tanks in the ground before 2012. Ms. 
Carluccio asked the age of the tank. Mr. Huelsebush did not know the age but since it is concrete it 
can’t be older than thirty years. Ms. Carluccio said the Board’s concern is that the applicant is 
spending money on a new system and new 1000 gallon tank; why not install a new 1500 gallon 
tank instead of keeping an old one that may not be structurally sound? Mr. Huelsebush replied that 
in the location of the tank there is no groundwater problem. Mr. Hamilton expressed concerns 
about the existing tank possibly leaking. Mr. Tatsch asked about the distance from the tank to the 
existing well. The existing well and all neighboring wells are over 100 feet away.  There is a 
possibility blasting may be needed to install a second new tank. Mr. Huelsebush commented that if 
hard rock is hit during installation of the new tank the location may be different than applied for as 
it may need to be closer to the bed.  He commented favorably on the two tank system as opposed 
to a two compartment 1500 gallon tank as there is more storage. The second tank is a safeguard 
for the system. Ms. Carluccio stressed the importance of having a working first tank in the system. 
Mr. Huelsebush said he will replace the first tank if there is evidence that it is leaking. The baffles 
will be brought up to State code if needed.  
 
Mr. Tatsch said that providing a good inspection is performed on the tank where it is found sound 
and the baffles are new it is okay to use the existing tank although it is preferable to have two new 
tanks. The benefit of having two tanks for storage was mentioned.  
 
Ms. Carluccio inquired if there is a well on the west side of the property. Mr. Huelsebush recalled 
that in 2008 when he first researched there were not. Mr. Hamilton asked if Mr. Huelsebush could 
check if any new wells have been installed since 2008.  
 
Ms. Jane Castner, the attorney for the applicant, approached the dais. She explained that she is 
familiar with the property and explained the location of the house to the left of the property. The 
homeowner has advised Ms. Castner that the well for her home is located behind the home.  
 
 Ms. Carluccio asked if the soil tests were performed in compliance with the new State code. Mr. 
Huelsebush said they were. Ms. Carluccio asked if any changes needed to be made to bring them 
into compliance. Mr. Huelsebush said that “select fill” had to be replaced with “suitable fill” on the 



EAST AMWELL BOARD OF HEALTH  SEPTEMBER 15, 2015  
 

4 
 

plans. Some notes were changed regarding the tanks. The test holes were triangulated on the new 
plans.  
 
Ms. Carluccio summarized that this application is for a malfunctioning system with no expansion 
for a three bedroom house on 1.3218 acres. The small size of the property was noted. There will be 
an improvement of the system being further from the property line and the road. Ms. Carluccio 
asked the engineer to make the revisions to the plan and provide the Board with revised plans. 
Explanations were provided to the Board by the engineer for the requested waivers for the soil 
logs and the use of the existing septic tank. A note will be provided on the as built or via a letter 
that the existing tank is sound once it is inspected. A note will be added that the plans meet current 
State code 7:9A.  
 
Mr. Wang-Iverson moved to approve this system with the three waivers. It was noted by Ms. 
Carluccio that the fill enclosed area around the septic bed is to be removed as it is not 
necessary; this will be added to the approval letter. Mr. Tatsch seconded the motion. All 
were in favor, the motion passed.  

 
    C. New Business 
 
There were no items for New Business 
 
     D. Unfinished Business 

 
1. Revision of Previous Plans B 15.01 L 2: Hess/Speedway, 109 Route 202 
 
2. 8/25/15 Letter from Gray Robinson Re: Change of Ownership – Hess Retail Operations, LLC to 
Speedway LLC Speedway #3476 – 1019 Rt. 202, East Amwell, NJ 08551 
 
Ms. Carluccio said the Board received a copy of the Treatment Works Approval (TWA) from the 
State in their packet; it was sent to the Board from the County. Tonight the Board will review 
questions submitted by the Board to Maser Consulting regarding the TWA.  
 
Mathew Wilder from Maser Consulting approached the dais and introduced himself. He explained 
that the DEP had requested revisions of notes on the TWA which were inconsequential to the 
previous approval granted. Revisions including confirming there were not any wells across the 
street and other items that will not affect the design.  
 
Mr. Wilder went over the letter. The first note referred to a note in the plans stating that there are 
not any seats in the building. This is an error on the plans; there are 11 seats in the existing 
building. The proposed building will have no seats. Mr. Wilder said the grease trap could be sized by 
seats for square footage. For this system to be sized by seats it would need 125 seats to require a 
grease trap in excess of 750 gallons. Either the square footage or number of seats decides if the 
grease trap should be bigger than 750 gallons. Although the number of seats as zero on the plans is 
incorrect regardless of the calculation used, a grease trap to accommodate an excess of 750 gallons 
would not be required. Ms. Carluccio asked for confirmation that the number of seats only applies 
to the grease trap sizing. Mr. Wilder confirmed this and said the reason the number of seats does 
not apply to the design flow is because the proposed development has a higher flow than the 



EAST AMWELL BOARD OF HEALTH  SEPTEMBER 15, 2015  
 

5 
 

existing development. Since there will be no seats in the new building the flow will be based on the 
number of pumps and other items. Whichever way the grease trap is sized, whether the number of 
seats or square footage, both calculations result in a grease trap size in the low 500 gallons. The 
minimum allowed is 750 gallons which is why the system is being designed with this. Mr. Tatsch 
confirmed that if the system was installed now in the current building, including the eleven seats, it 
would be in compliance. Mr. Wilder agreed and said it would be in “over compliance” as the system 
is designed for the proposed development which has higher flows.  
 
Ms. Carluccio said in the “project specific provisos” in the TWA it states affirmatively that approval 
that was given from the State is based upon the correspondence from July 28th that reports the 
document titled “Existing Floor Plan and Renovations” as being of similar nature to the proposed 
building. The floor plan describes seating although it states that the existing Dunkin Donuts does 
not have a seating area. Under the custom requirement it states that “no form of indoor or outdoor 
seating should be utilized”. She asked how this affects the TWA requirements. Mr. Wilder said this 
does not affect the requirements. He said that part of the issue is the establishment of commercial 
food service. The grease trap is a minimum 750 gallons; there is no requirement that would trigger 
anything larger. He agrees that it was an error on the plans as they it indicated that Dunkin Donuts 
has no seats. Ms. Carluccio asked if this was corrected with the State. Mr. Wilder said it has not been 
corrected but he could do that. Ms. Carluccio stressed the importance of correcting it so the record 
is correct. Mr. Wilder said he will send the DEP an e-mail to insure everything is correct and 
indicate that there are 11 existing seats and that those 11 seats will remain prior to the 
development of the site. If it is approved without resubmitting the application he will copy the 
Board on all the correspondence.  
 
Ms. Carluccio said the second issue is the commercial food service classification. Mr. Wilder said the 
DEP’s opinion of a commercial food service does not distinguish between a convenience store and a 
restaurant; if any food is served, in any capacity, the business is a commercial food service. Dunkin 
Donuts does not cook on site; all the donuts are delivered from the satellite store. Coffee is brewed 
on premises. The Dunkin Donuts is a commercial food service. In his opinion the Speedway store 
will not be a commercial food service as they only heat up food, make coffee, and sell soda. There is 
food brought in to be heated up, packaged and sold. The DEP does not distinguish between these 
two uses. Since the DEP is designating the Speedway as a commercial food service use the flows 
applied for have changed from 1800gpd to 1910gpd. This will not affect what will be dispensed in 
the store and cooking will still not be done on premises. Food will be distributed to the site, heated 
up if necessary, packaged, and then sold. Ms. Carluccio clarified that a commercial food service 
classification does not allow more food preparation. Mr. Wilder said it affects the flow levels. Ms. 
Carluccio asked why he doesn’t want the designation. Mr. Wilder said it was the same as the fueling 
positions; the DEP takes the stand that each fueling position generates 125gpd. Mr. Wilder 
commented that the number is unrealistic. Typically for a similar site to what is being proposed of 
12 fueling positions and a 3500 square foot convenience store flows are in the 800gpd range based 
on monthly water bills. The 125gpd requirement for each fueling station, especially with low flow 
toilets, is unrealistic. They have tried to appeal to the DEP to change this requirement. They are 
trying to limit the size of the system as there are so many setback waivers and use a realistic and 
common sense approach to the flows. The commercial food service certification triggers a higher 
flow since it triggers a flow associated with the commercial food service. Ms. Carluccio said that 
Dunkin Donuts is a commercial food service. Mr. Wilder agreed and said post development food will 
not be served although it will be classified as a commercial food service triggering a higher flow. 



EAST AMWELL BOARD OF HEALTH  SEPTEMBER 15, 2015  
 

6 
 

Currently there is a commercial food service and pumps; post development there will be a 
commercial food service, pumps, and a convenience store therefore the flow rate was revised and 
adjusted for the DEP. Mr. Hamilton asked if Speedway could prepare food, like Dunkin Donuts, with 
DEP’s approval. Mr. Wilder said the DEP approval has no jurisdiction over what is allowed in the 
store. Mr. Wilder said there are many Dunkin Donuts inside of Hess Marts where the size of the 
store does not allow Dunkin Donuts to cook food. The DEP classification of a commercial food 
service does not affect anything except for the anticipated flow rate.  Mr. Tatsch summarized that 
the DEP considers anything from a vending machine to a restaurant as a commercial food service 
when determining the flow rate; Mr. Wilder agreed. Mr. Hamilton asked if a future change would 
affect how often the grease trap should be cleaned. Mr. Wilder agreed. Mr. Hamilton asked 
specifically if the amount of food preparation changed. Mr. Wilder said this will not happen as they 
will not have the space in the building. He said that typically Dunkin Donuts where baking occurs 
are well over 5000sqft; this store is 2500sqft. Mr. Tatsch confirmed that even if the food 
preparation did expand the grease trap system is an adequate size. Mr. Wilder said it is actually 
larger than it needs to be. Mr. Tatsch said it would be a just a matter of proper maintenance of the 
trap. Mr. Wilder agreed.  
 
Mr. Wilder said that Speedway will enter a contract for annual maintenance; records of this will be 
sent to the Township and the County. Mr. Wilder commented on other Hess stations with failing 
systems. Mr. Tatsch asked if these systems are failing due to grease related problems. Mr. Wilder 
said it is the sugar from the soda machines. He elaborated that the Hoot system can break down the 
sugars before they get into the system which is one of the reasons it is being used for the proposed 
system. Ms. Carluccio said the DEP is requiring the Hoot pretreatment system and stressed the 
importance of this especially in the tight spot where it will be installed. Ms. Carluccio said that there 
are conditions on the approval requiring filing of copies of the maintenance contract and inspection 
reports are required. Mr. Wilder said there will be more frequent maintenance in the first few years 
to determine how often maintenance is necessary. Mr. Wang-Iverson asked if it was an aerobic 
system. Mr. Wilder said he believes it has aerobic and anaerobic treatment within the system; this 
information was provided more specifically last time he was here. Ms. Carluccio said the system 
needs to be maintained in perpetuity.  
 
Mr. Wilder said that regarding the commercial food service classification previously a waiver was 
granted for the bed size and flow rate ratio of 1.66; this has been reduced to 1.54. This is due to the 
flow rate going up but the bed size has not increased as there is no room to increase the bed size. 
Mr. Wilder does not envision an issue arising with the system anytime soon between the grease 
trap, Hoot system, and required maintenance. This change is on the revised plans which will be sent 
to the Board. Mr. Wilder said that is the only condition granted by the Board that was changed by 
the DEP due to the flow rate being changed.  Ms. Carluccio said the DEP is requiring there be a 
means to determine the daily flow to the system. Mr. Wilder said a flow meter will be installed on 
the system upstream of the structures to allow daily recording of the flows from the system. Ms. 
Carluccio and Mr. Tatsch commented on putting the flow meter on the well. Mr. Wilder said a false 
number may come from the well as there is a sprinkler system. He will speak to the contractor with 
the client to determine where the most logical place to install it is. The flow meter will be helpful to 
the property owners but also to provide actual flow rates to the DEP. Mr. Tatsch suggested it be 
placed on a pipe from the well just past where the sprinkler system is connected. Mr. Wilder agreed 
with this. The difficulty of using the meters on septic systems was mentioned by Board members. 
Ms. Carluccio said there was an additional condition that any exceedance of the approved total 



EAST AMWELL BOARD OF HEALTH  SEPTEMBER 15, 2015  
 

7 
 

volume of wastewater on any given day should be reported by the authorized service provider to 
the administrative authority.  Mr. Wilder commented that the way it is worded it sounds like daily 
monitoring; he envisions monthly monitoring but mentioned the possibility of daily monitoring for 
the first six months until flow rates are determined and then monitor monthly. Ms. Carluccio 
commented that it appears the DEP expects daily monitoring as they state corrective measures 
must be taken if there are three exceedances of the total designed volume on any given day. Mr. 
Wilder will ask the DEP about how often monitoring is typically required. He mentioned possibly a 
six month trial period of monitoring daily and depending on the flows switching to monthly 
monitoring. He stated that if daily monitoring is required then it will be done. The property will be 
staffed at all times so daily monitoring is not an issue. He said he has no concerns regarding the 
disposal bed size or flow rate based on his experience with other similar gas stations. Ms. Carluccio 
commented favorably that there will be audio and visual alarms which will activate when 75% 
capacity is reached; if the current system had this then the break outs of septic effluent would not 
have occurred.  
 
Mr. Wang-Iverson asked when the work on the proposed system will begin. Mr. Wilder said it will 
begin as soon as possible. He needs to talk to DEP about the minor comments discussed. Ideally the 
new system will be installed before winter. The Hoot system has a six week lead time; it can be 
ordered once approval is given to be installed at the end of October. Mr. Wang-Iverson asked if the 
store will be shut down while it is installed. Mr. Wilder said it would be shut, or limit what they sell, 
and the bathrooms would be closed. He envisions the store being shut down.  
 
Ms. Carluccio said the proposed new well was only going to be 79 feet from the septic bed and the 
septic and pump tanks were only 72 feet from the bed. A waiver was granted by the Board to allow 
for this reduction in distance. The TWA states “This approval does not authorize a reduction in the 
required separation distance between the proposed water supply well and the proposed disposal 
field, a waiver from the required 100 ft separation distance from the water supply and well must be 
obtained from the bureau of allocation and well permitting”. Ms. Carluccio stated that the Board’s 
approval does not count. Mr. Wilder said this waiver will be part of the well permit. A separate well 
permit will be needed from the DEP. Ms. Carluccio said they will need to apply to the Township for 
a well permit and the well will be certified and pump tested by the Township. The separation 
distances are enforced by the Township. The permit needed from the DEP is a separate permit from 
the required State well permit.  
 
Mr. Wang-Iverson inquired about a timeline for the complete renovation. Mr. Wilder said Speedway 
is based out of Ohio; they have not worked in the northeast. They are evaluating on a site by site 
bases. He cannot speak on behalf of Speedway as to when the remodel will take place.  
 
Ms. Carluccio said the Board feels very strongly that because of the recurrent violations on the 
property and danger of groundwater contaminations and surface breakouts, the new system should 
be installed as soon as possible. This is also the County’s position.  Mr. Wilder assured the Board 
that it will be installed as soon as they have approvals. 
 
Ms. Carluccio said that previously the Board has approved this system. The DEP has added 
additional conditions which will be reflected in the updated plans to be provided to the Board.  
 



EAST AMWELL BOARD OF HEALTH  SEPTEMBER 15, 2015  
 

8 
 

Ms. Carluccio said the Board could consider a motion to allow the change in flow from 1080gpd to 
1950 gpd and to allow the change in the waiver from a ratio of 2.08 to 1.66 to be reduced further to 
1.54 based upon the DEP Treatment Works Approval of September 3, 2015. In addition there is a 
condition that any reduction of the 100 ft separation distance of the water supply well from the 
septic field needs to be approved by the NJ DEP Bureau of Water Allocation and Well Permitting.  
Ms. Carluccio said this motion will make it clear that the Board’s approval of the well separation 
distance does not stand; additional approval from the DEP is required.  
 
Mr. Tatsch made a motion to approve the change in the flow and bed size outlined by Ms. 
Carluccio and that the waiver for the well distance will need to be obtained by the Bureau of 
Water Allocation and Well Permitting as outlined in #2 of page 3 of the TWA. Mr. Wang-
Iverson seconded the motion. All were in favor; the motion passed.  
 
Mr. Tatsch said he believes when the well is drilled and testing is completed it will be another 
complex situation where test flows may not be able to be determined without a hydrogeologist 
since it is a commercial establishment. The cost of the hydrogeologist consultation will be borne by 
the application. A well test flow rate will need to be determined that is based on the water use but 
not unreasonable. Mr. Tatsch asked Mr. Wilder to provide the Township with as much lead time as 
possible. The test is performed after the well is drilled, possibly with the well pump in place 
depending on the capacity of the pump. The Township consulting hydrogeologist will be used. Ms. 
Carluccio recommended Mr. Wilder consult the Township water supply ordinance 176-7 under 
non-residential development. This test protocol will be tailored by the hydrogeologist. The Board 
Secretary will send a link to the well code and well ordinance to Mr. Wilder tomorrow.  

ITEMS OF DISCUSSION 

A. Education and Health Issues   

b. 9/1/15 Info: Hepatitis Inoculation Fund – Vaccine Reimbursement 

 Mr. Tatsch said that the first aid squad and fire company should be made aware of this in 
the event as they would be in the highest priority since they are volunteers and have under 100 
members. The Board Secretary will forward this information to them.  

B. Board of Health Budget Status as of September 1, 2015 

Ms. Rosikiewicz noted that the invoice for Groundwater Associates was for $550 and not $500. 
There was $1000 encumbered for the third quarter County billing although she has not seen the bill 
yet. This amount will not cover the third quarter as the inspections for the 4H Fair will be on it. Mr. 
Wyckoff said the third quarter bills have not been sent yet.  

Mr. Hamilton noted that $1000 is budgeted for the Ridge at Back Brook report. Ms. Carluccio is 
awaiting a response from Mr. Souza. Ms. Rosikiewicz will follow up.  

The budget for the hydrogeologist was mentioned in relation to the upcoming well at the Speedway 
site. An escrow cannot be set up. Ms. Carluccio asked what the process is. Mr. Wang-Iverson said to 
contact the CFO and handle it the way she wants.  

C. Board Secretary’s Report 



EAST AMWELL BOARD OF HEALTH  SEPTEMBER 15, 2015  
 

9 
 

CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Miscellaneous 

Mr. Tatsch reported that the well test was completed on 2 Lindberg Rd. aka Peacock’s at the end of 
August. Mr. Tatsch, along with Ms. Serafin, was present for the testing. The testing went well. 
Stothoff did not contact Mr. Tatsch the day of the test so he did not get to the site until 8:45 after the 
start of the test. The driller provided numbers to him for the period of time that he missed. Stothoff 
utilized a flow rate meter which eliminated the amount of math Mr. Tatsch had to do. The numbers 
were consistent throughout the test. The capacity of the well was at least 17gpm and far exceeded 
the test requirements developed by Mr. Demicco. There was some interference evident at the very 
highest flow rate (17gpm) at the one well that was tested located 100 feet away. There was a drop 
in the interference tested well during the peak demand test but it didn’t exceed the level considered 
interference and the rate of pumping at the time of this drop was way above any reasonable 
number. During the constant rate test the rate was dropped to 12gpm and the observation well 
came back up considerably. There was only a foot difference by the end of the constant rate test 
therefore the well passed the test. Mr. Tatsch does not anticipate a problem with the well. Mr. 
Wang-Iverson inquired about the depth of the well. Mr. Tatsch said it is about 260ft; the pump was 
set at 200ft. The installed pump, which is a high capacity pump, was used for the test. The maximum 
was 18gpm.  

BILLS OF THE EVENING 

Mr. Hamilton moved the approval of the bills of the evening. Mr. Wang-Iverson seconded the 
motion.  The motion carried unanimously with Mr. Tatsch abstaining.  

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 

Mr. Wyckoff said the County would like to thank Ms. Rosikiewicz for her efforts in coordinating the 
issuing of the licenses for the 4H Fair. It was a formable task put upon her and she did a great job. It 
was organized very well for the County to be able to conduct their inspections and they wanted to 
thank Ms. Rosikiewicz for that. Board members commented favorably on this and thanked Mr. 
Wyckoff for his comments.   

Mr. Wang-Iverson moved to close to the public. Ms. Serafin seconded the motion.  All were in 
favor; the motion passed.  

ADJOURNMENT 

Mr. Wang-Iverson motioned to adjourn the meeting at 9:08 p.m.  Ms. Serafin seconded the 
motion.  All were in favor. The motion carried unanimously. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Christine Rosikiewicz 

Board Secretary 

 


